Solon Athletic Booster Meeting Minutes 5/10/20

Due to the COVID-19 Pandemic, the May Athletic Booster's Meeting took place virtually via Zoom.

Meeting called to order at 6:32pm; Nancy Westrich, President, presiding.

- 1. Athletic Director's Report-Jim McQuaide (joined late at 6:47p)
 - a. Meeting virtually every Thursday with OHSAA. They are reviewing every scenario for a return to school sports. Seasons will definitely be different.
 - b. Team builder workouts have been sent to all athletes form Cody.
 - c. Athletic department budget has been frozen for Winter and Spring sports.
- 2. Secretary's Report-Shannon Wong minutes posted from last month
- 3. Treasurer's Report-Kevin Weaver-Reporting all caught up at this time. \$127,000 in bank account, scholarship checks have been written for a total of \$25,000, but not distributed.
- 4. Budget Report-John Story-not present, no updates
- 5. President's Report-Nancy Westrich

REQUESTS

- a. High School:
 - i. Liz Kozar, Cheer coach, requested that 37 new pom poms are purchased for the next school year. The total amount is \$1017.
 - Debbie Marks proposed that we approve the request, but not fill until we know what sports will look like at Solon High for 2020-2021 school year. Marc Braun 2nd. Passed.

6. COMMITTEE REPORTS

- a. <u>Advertising/Program</u>: Sheryl Chatioff presented. Spring programs not done due to school cancellation. Considering giving discount to repeat advertiser next year since they did not receive advertisement in this program.
- b. <u>Spotlight Athlete</u>: Lori Abraham will continue Spotlight Athlete. Will ask DNR if they would like to continue to sponsor our athletes for next year.
- c. <u>Communications</u>: Marc Braun present. Will post scholarship awards once they are announced.
- d. Concessions: none
- e. <u>Golf Outing</u>: Scheduled for 8/9/20. Grantwood has currently cancelled all May/June events. They will reconsider for July and August and let us know as soon as a decision has been made.
- f. Comet Classic: Rob Farley will be running this event for 2021.
- g. <u>Membership</u>: Carrie Caldwell present. Not many membership forms have come in these last weeks. Plan to continue similar perks for membership for next year.
- h. Parent Reps: Anne Harmody not present.
- i. <u>Scholarships</u>: Colleen Blackford not present. Nancy Westrich reported. 53 scholarships given for a total of \$25,000 Colleen Blackford, Danielle Rose, Josh Jenkins, Anne Harmody, and Marc Braun.
- j. <u>Spirit Store</u>: Danielle Rose not present; presented by Debbie Marks and Nancy Westrich.

i. Working to offer online store. Have a lot of merchandise that needs to be sold. Erin Short will allow a few Booster's members into building to collect inventory and clean store. Will coordinate.

NEW BUSINESS:

Board positions for 2020-2021:

1. President: Nancy Westrich

2. VP: Debbie Marks and Cory Lance

Treasurer: Kevin Weaver
Secretary: Shannon Wong

5. Budget: John Story

6. Communications: Jolie Patriarcho

7. Concessions: OPEN

8. Spotlight Athlete: Lori Abraham9. Scholarship: Colleen Blackford

10. Membership: OPEN

11. Parent rep: Anne Harmody12. Spirit Store: Danielle Rose13. Comet Classic: Rob Farley

Adjourned 7:01 p.m.